



75th MEETING MINUTES

June 16th, 2016

- ❖ **Members present:** Evie Burger, Tammy Welch, Lori and Pat Amerson, Marge Doty, Martha Vick, and Amber Barrett.
- ❖ **Greetings/Call to Order:** Martha called the meeting to order at 6:35pm.
- ❖ **Minutes from the last meeting/Correspondence:** Evie moved, Pat seconded that the minutes from the last meeting be accepted as presented. Motion carried.
- ❖ **Treasurer's Report:** Beth sent her Treasurer's report via email. Pat moved, Evie seconded that the Treasurer's report be accepted as read. Motion carried. Lori shared that we received a \$500 donation from Jenna Severson's company. Thank you Jenna!!
- ❖ **Library Director/Wish List:** Thanks to all the Friends who brought in their Olympic Basket donations! We've got a very good start – quite a nice array of gifts. Friends are encouraged to bring in their donations throughout the month.
- ❖ **Old/Unfinished/Recurring Business**
 - **Team Leader Updates**
 - **Brat Fry** – Pat reported that unfortunately, communication wires got crossed at Sal's and the June 30, July 1 & 2 dates were already booked for the Fire Department. After a short discussion and a show of hands vote, it was decided that we will not reschedule a brat fry for this year; instead we will book an early summer date for 2017.
 - **ACN Resource Guide** – Lori reported that Eva had some good ideas for the ad and that she and Eva will be meeting with Joy before the next Friends meeting.
 - **Family Daze Update** – Lori reported that our tent was again, the most popular kid's tent at the festival! She also thanked the volunteers who worked that day and noted that the youth volunteers that just showed up were fantastic!!
- ❖ **Book of the Month Club**
 - Amber's pick from April: The Faith of Christopher Hitchens: The Restless Soul of the World's Most Notorious Atheist by Larry Alex Taunton
 - Betty was not present to share her pick for May
 - This month's winner: Pat Amerson!!
- ❖ **Adjournment:** Amber moved, Lori seconded that we adjourn the meeting at 7:00pm. Motion passed.
- ❖ **Next Meeting Date:** July 21st, 2016 at 6:30pm

Respectfully submitted,

Loreley Amerson, FBCVL Secretary